- Dibble, Dickson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

Gary,

I have made the applicable O/AR and Facility Contact changes to each facility (#'s 1030131 &
1030282)as requested by Mr. John T McQueen in his letter dated February 7, 2011 and your e-

Dibble, Dickson

Wednesday, February 16, 2011 8:26 AM
'‘Robbins, Gary W'

Ajhar, Rebecca

RE: Anderson-McQueen Funeral Home

Recipient
'‘Robbins, Gary W'

Ajhar, Rebecca

mail dated February 14, 2011 below.

Delivery

Delivered: 2/16/2011 8:26 AM

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you and have a great day!

Dick

Dickson E. Dibble, ES

III

Air General Permit Program
FL Dept of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources Tel.

#59571 Dickson.Dibblefdep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and
Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

media upon request.

----- Original Message

From: Robbins, Gary W [mailto:grobbins@co.pinellas.fl.us]

(850) 717-9071 FAX

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 4:29 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Anderson-McQueen Funeral Home'

Attached is a letter requesting an AR change.
letter covers both the 1030131 and 1630282 facilities.

Gary Robbins
| Environmental Program

Coordinator

Pinellas County Air Quality Division

----- Original Message
From: Robbins, Gary W

|

I called a spoke to John T. McQueen.

(850) 717-9001 GIC -



Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 3:46 PM

* To: Robbins, Gary W

Subject: @502 signature

This E-mail was sent from "RNPAEF27E" (Aficio 3245(C).

Scan Date: 02.14.2011 15:46:29 (-90500)
Queries to: mevans@pinellascounty.org




‘/l

February 7, 2011

Mr. Gary Robbins

Air Quality Division

300 South Garden Avenue
Clearwater, Florida 33756

RE: Change of Control on Cinerator Facility

Dear Mr. Robbins:

Your inspector, Mike Thomas, was at our Cremation Tribute Center today and informed us that we needed to
notify you of an Administration Correction to our permit.

The owners of Anderson-McQueen Company were Margaret McQueen, William B. McQueen and John McQueen.
However, as of December 15, 2010, Anderson-McQueen Company bought back the outstanding shares of both
Margaret McQueen and William B. McQueen thereby leaving me as the sole remaining owner of Anderson-
McQueen Company.

On December 20, 2010, we notified the Department of Financial Services, Division of Funeral, Cemetery and
Consumer Services of the change in ownership and are awaiting our new llcense from the Division. Once we
receive it, we can forward to you if needed for your records.

Please make note that | am now the authorized representative for the company. My complete information is listed-
below. Also, John A. Anders is my manager on site at the crematory facility.

John T. McQueen, President
Anderson-McQueen Company
2201 - Dr. ML King Street North
St. Petersburg, Florida 33704
Main # (727) 822-2059

Direct # (727) 342-6230

Please let me know if you require any further documentation beyond this letter of notification.
Sincerely your%
ANDERSON-MCEQUEEN-COMPAN

4ok T-McClueen, CFSP

President

JTM/me

Cc: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Attn: Tim Dibble
PO Box 3070, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3070

John A. Anders, Manager — Cremation Tribute Center

2201 Dr. ML King Street North e St. Petersburg, Florida 33704




ANDERSON

MCQUIEEN
1ove./ fp EGACY: RECEIVED

February 7, 2011 FEB 1 O 20" '

Mr. Gary Robbins ~ Bureau of Air Monitoring

Air Quality Division ' & Mobile So
300 South Garden Avenue ‘ urces

Clearwater, Florida 33756

RE: Change of Control on Cinerator Facility
Dear Mr. Robbins:

Your inspector, Mike Thomas, was at our Cremation Tribute Center today and informed us that we needed to
notify you of an Administration Correction to our permit.

The owners of Anderson-McQueen Company were Margaret McQueen, William B. McQueen and John McQueen.
However, as of December 15, 2010, Anderson-McQueen Company bought back the outstanding shares of both
Margaret McQueen and William B. McQueen thereby leaving me as the sole remaining owner of Anderson-
McQueen Company.

On December 20, 2010, we notified the Department of Financial Services, Division of Funeral, Cemetery and
Consumer Services of the change in ownership and are awaiting our new license from the Division. Once we
receive it, we can forward to you if needed for your records.

Please make note that | am now the authorized representative for the company. My complete information is listed
below. Also, John A. Anders is my manager on site at the crematory facility.

John T. McQueen, President
Anderson-McQueen Company
2201 - Dr. ML King Street North
St. Petersburg, Florida 33704
Main # (727) 822-2059

Direct # (727) 342-6230

Please let me know if you require any further documentation beyond this letter of notification.

Sincerely yours,

President

JTM/me

Cc: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Attn: Tim Dibble
PO Box 3070, Tallahassee, FL 32315-3070

John A. Anders, Manager — Cremation Tribute Center

2201 Dr. ML King Street North e St. Petersburg, Florida 33704
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ANDERSON

MCQHEEN

LOVE 7, LEGACY.

USA FOREVER

2201 DR. M. L. KING STREET NORTH
ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33704

Florida Départment of Environmental Protection

(\\ ATTN:<Lisn Dibble
\ " P.0. Box 3070
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3070
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